




















From: Ron Shutvet  
Sent: Saturday, August 4, 2018 8:14 AM 
To: Veldran, Lisa; All Alders; Mayor; Eskrich, Sara; Carter, Sheri; Baldeh, Samba 
Subject: Ordinance 52049 Use of stone as mulch  
  
 Regarding agenda item 52049  for your August 7 Common Council meeting. Please do not 
allow use of stone for mulch for the following important reasons: 

• Stone (with or without a weed barrier) eventually will fill with soil and debris and allow 
weeds to grow there. It is extremely difficult to weed and clean up stone areas that have 
filled with debris and weeds. Just look at all the "for free" ads that exist on Craigslist 
where people who have older stone mulched landscape areas around their houses beg for 
anyone to come take the stone away for free because the area is ugly, weed choked, and 
impossible to maintain so that it looks attractive. These ads stay up forever because no 
one in their right mind would want to try to dig up; clean up; haul away; and reuse those 
stones elsewhere. It is just too much work. 

• Stone is a lazy way to mulch an area that is supposed to provide greenspace. It looks 
sterile and uninviting. Often the plants in stone mulched areas don't grow well and die 
back leaving nothing but stone and weeds to look at. Even the prettiest stones look ugly 
when surrounded by nothing but debris and weeds. Ever try to get debris out of a stone 
mulched area? It is very hard to do! 

• Around the world, look at societies that are experiencing social issues with protests and 
riots breaking out in the streets. The first thing that happens when these protests get out 
of control and turn violent is that anything heavy that you can fit in your hand becomes a 
dangerous or lethal projectile which is then thrown at police officers or between two 
protesting groups. Car and building windows get broken by the hundreds or thousands. If 
there is not a supply of thousands of stones laying on the ground, any protest that gets out 
of hand has less chance of causing serious injuries. Madison has had its share of violent 
protests in the past. Don't provide readily available projectiles for future ones. 

Please! Don't use stone for mulch, ANYWHERE. 
 
Ron Shutvet 
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